Jia Le (LKK Auto)

From: jouis <jouis@jinauto.com.sg>

Sent: Wednesday, 2 October 2019 12:44 PM

To: Jia Le (LKK Auto)

Subject: RE: SJW4477S THIRD PARTY CLAIM AGAINST SLZ5183T ACCIDENT ON 06/4/2019

*** LKK REF: CC6/AIG19006432/HB3

Without Prejudice

Dear Jia Le

We have not repair the car.

Thank you & Best Regards,
Jouis Seow

Jin Auto Services Pte Ltd

Blk 14 #01-412 Defu Lane 10
Singapore 539195.

Tel : (65) 62898126
Fax : (65) 62870590
Email :jouis@jinauto.com.sg

From: Jia Le (LKK Auto) [mailto:JiaLe@Ikkauto.com]

Sent: Wednesday, 2 October 2019 12:39 PM

To: jouis <jouis@jinauto.com.sg>

Subject: RE: SJW4477S THIRD PARTY CLAIM AGAINST SLZ5183T ACCIDENT ON 06/4/2019 *** LKK REF:
CC6/AIG19006432/HB3

Without Prejudice
Dear Jouis,
Kindly let us have a copy of LOD for our necessary action.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Chan Jia Le | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6749 5792 | email: Jiale@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Jia Le (LKK Auto)

Sent: Monday, 23 September 2019 5:30 PM

To: jouis

Subject: RE: SJW4477S THIRD PARTY CLAIM AGAINST SLZ5183T ACCIDENT ON 06/4/2019 *** LKK REF:
CC6/AIG19006432/HB3



Without Prejudice
Dear Jouis,
We propose settlement at 50% as both parties were changing lane.
Kindly let us have the LOD for our necessary action.
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

Sent: Tuesday, 27 August 2019 9:50 AM

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

Carlor Chan | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6749 5792 | email: Jiale@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Jia Le (LKK Auto)

Sent: Friday, 2 August 2019 2:06 PM

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

From: Vic (LKKAuto)

Sent: Friday, 12 April, 2019 11:16 AM

To: jouis

Cc: Admin A; Vic (LKKAuto)

Subject: RE: SJW4477S THIRD PARTY CLAIM AGAINST SLZ5183T ACCIDENT ON 06/4/2019 *** LKK REF:
CC6/AIG19006432/HB3

Without Prejudice
Dear Jouis,
We refer to your below email.

Please be informed that we are requesting for video footage from our Insured and will get back to you on the liability
the soonest time.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Vic Alpeh | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6841-2096 | email: vicalpeh@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

¥ EIES 2

ReEREn W Sve the Lartht Print only when necessary-

This e-mail contain confidential and privileged material, and are for the sole use of the intended recipient. Use or distribution by an
unintended recipient is prohibited, and may be a violation of law. If you believe that you received this e-mail in error, please do not
read this e-mail or any attached items. Please delete the e-mail and all attachments, including any copies thereof, and inform the
sender that you have deleted the e-mail, all attachments and any copies thereof. Thank you.

From: jouis [mailto:jouis@jinauto.com.sg]

Sent: Friday, 12 April, 2019 10:43 AM

To: Mei Kwan (LKKAuto); Vic (LKKAuto)

Subject: RE: SJW4477S THIRD PARTY CLAIM AGAINST SLZ5183T ACCIDENT ON 06/4/2019 *** LKK REF:
CC6/AIG19006432/HB3

Without Prejudice

Dear Vic,

Can we do direct settlement on 50/50 both parties changing lane?
Thank you & Best Regards,

Jouis Seow
Jin Auto Services Pte Ltd



Blk 14 #01-412 Defu Lane 10
Singapore 539195.

Tel : (65) 62898126
Fax : (65) 62870590
Email :jouis@jinauto.com.sg

From: Mei Kwan (LKKAuto) [mailto:Meikwan@Ikkauto.com]

Sent: Friday, 12 April 2019 10:24 AM

To: jouis <jouis@jinauto.com.sg>

Cc: Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>; Vic (LKKAuto) <vicalpeh@|kkauto.com>; CS A Team <cs-a@|kkauto.com>
Subject: RE: SJW4477S THIRD PARTY CLAIM AGAINST SLZ5183T ACCIDENT ON 06/4/2019 *** LKK REF:
CC6/AIG19006432/HB3

‘WITHOUT PREJUDICE’
SAVE AS TO COSTS

Dear Sir / Madam,

We refer to the above matter.

Please be informed OI has reported. Please refer to the below OI's sketch plan and statement.



Accident Sketch Plan
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Please provide us evidence i.e. video/ scene photo.
Please note that for liability, claim negotiation and settlement, please contact _
Our respective case handler will look into the matter and revert to you in due course.

To check availability of the case handler, you may contact the undersigned.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Mei Kwan | Admin

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6366 0055 | email: MeiKwan@Ikkauto.com | fax: 67414108

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: jouis <jouis@jinauto.com.sg>
Sent: Friday, 12 April, 2019 10:02 AM




To: Mei Kwan (LKKAuto) <Meikwan@I|kkauto.com>
Subject: RE: SJW4477S THIRD PARTY CLAIM AGAINST SLZ5183T ACCIDENT ON 06/4/2019

Dear Mei Kwan,

SLZ5183T reported ?

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

Sent: Wednesday, 10 April 2019 3:59 PM

To: 'Mei Kwan (LKKAuto)' <Meikwan@lkkauto.com>

Subject: FW: SJW4477S THIRD PARTY CLAIM AGAINST SLZ5183T ACCIDENT ON 06/4/2019

Without Prejudice

Dear Mei Kwan ,

FW: SJW4477S THIRD PARTY CLAIM AGAINST SLZ5183T ACCIDENT ON 06/4/2019
We are assisting owner of SIW4477S handling his third party claim

recovery against SLZ5183T ( YOUR INSURED ).

Have your insured reported, kindly establish liability for this case .

Thank you & Best Regards,
Jouis Seow

Jin Auto Services Pte Ltd

Blk 14 #01-412 Defu Lane 10
Singapore 539195.

Tel : (65) 62898126
Fax : (65) 62870590
Email :jouis@jinauto.com.sg




